



































































































































































































































GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF

COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

Jim Higdon Roy E. Barnes
COMMISSIONER GOVERNOR
MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Tommy Lowery

Chairman, Dade County Commission

Honorable Gene Carter
ity of Trenton

FROM: Jim Higd

DATE: September 22, 1999

SUBJECT: Verification of Service Delivery Strategv

In accordance with the provisions of the Service Delivery Strategy law, we have determined that your
strategy includes the necessary components and addresses the mandatory criteria identified in the law: and
therefore, we are pleased to verify your strategy as meeting the requirements of the law.

It is our belief that preparing and implementing a sevvice delivery strategy will assist communities in
providing services to their citizens more effectively and efficiently. The benefits of your efforts can be
maximized by using your strategy as a reference and management tool as you and other local governments
make decisions concerning the provision of local services.

Please remember that the Service Delivery Strategy law states that "projects which are inconsistent with a
strategy will be ineligible for state funding and permits.” Therefore, prior to seeking future state grant, loan
or permit assistance for local service improvements, you should ensure that such requests for assistance are
consistent with the locally agreed upon service delivery strategy.

Also, keep in mind that local governments are required to revise their approved strategy when any one of
the following conditions are met:

1. In conjunction with the update of your local government’s comprehensive plan;

2. Whenever the service delivery or revenue distribution arrangements are changed (e.g., whenever the
local governments within the County decide to change how a service is provided or funded); or

3. In the event of the creation, abolition or consolidation of local governments.
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With local governments such as Dade County and the City of Trenton preparing and carrying out rational
service delivery strategies, Georgia’s citizens can look forward to effective and efficient delivery of local
services in the future. We commend you for your hard work and dedication and look forward to working with

you in the future.

JH/kdm
cc: Senator Waymond Huggins
Representative Brian Joyce
Jerry Griffin, ACCG
Jim Calvin, GMA
James Layton, Executive Director
Coosa Valley RDC



